O OO ~ION N LI

TOWN OF SURFSIDE BEACH ¢ TOWN COUNCIL CHAMBERS
February 25, 2008 5:00 p.m.

TOWN COUNCIL BUDGET WORKSHOP MINUTES
2008-2009

CALL TO ORDER
Mayor Hyman called the budget meeting to order at 5:00 pm. Mayor Hyman, Mayor Pro Tem Truett,
Councilmember's Hiatt, Martin, Samples and Tuttle were present. A quorum was present. Staff present:
Administrator Booth; Clerk Pinnell; Finance Treasurer Hursey;, Bund'ng/Zomn Director Donevant, Public
Safety Director Christenson and Fire Chief Packard.

REVENUES AND RESERVES
Mr. Booth stated that there is not a big difference betwe:

e presented back in

addition of $30,000 for the underground cable, which was pre
beautification and some items were removed such as the b he
the town currently has and thought it could be used for anothg _put into road

ds are owned by the State

and taxes'will not be increased.
for stormwater.

couple hundred thousand dollars that it is putting asi
Mr. Booth stated that he would be bringing up the

DECISION PAPERS
It was confirmed by Mr. Booth that there w
will be going through department by departir

Police
Mr. Christenson handed out informati
stated that he was asked to do some

ol capacity and thlS veh
istenson stated that at $2
r approx:mately $20, 000 ¢

the issues with this vehicle is that it drains the light and
Id effect the battery system so he would suggest getting
see how it works out. Mr. Christenson he had spoken to
‘'side is that they are hard to get because they are in high
a 6 months wait.  Mayor Hyman asked Mr. Christenson if he
was giving this for informa poses and Mr. Christenson answered that he was. Mr. Martin
thanked Mr. Christenson for looki to this and he also spoke to Beach Ford and was informed that the
last Hybrid vehicle they ordered took 2 months to get and they could not guarantee that. Mr. Martin
agreed that this would be a good test case. Mr. Christenson stated that they had originally put in for
$30,000 which was for a fully equipped vehicle anticipating on State bid contract pricing with the vehicle
costing between $22,000 and $24,000 leaving them $6,000 to $8,000 to fully equip the vehicle to a full
working capacity but with this vehicle the MSRP is approximately $29,000 so it will cost more than the
other vehicle but the town would save on fuel costs in the long run. Mr. Christenson stated that people
are paying over list price since they are in such high demand. He was told they could get one for $27,000

demand; worse case sce



Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 2

but then they would need to equip the vehicle so he approximates the cost to be $33,000 instead of
$30,000. Mr. Samples stated that he could not help but notice that in Public Safety’s budget, which is
divided into Police and Fire, that the estimated cost for fuel for Public Safety this year is over $52,000 but
the amount being requested for next year is only $38,000 and he questioned the difference. Mr.
Christenson stated that he would need to confirm with Ms. Hursey the actual numbers compared to what
was budgeted prior to his being with Surfside. Mr. Samples stated that he is talking about actual
expenses between the two departments. He reiterated by saying that the actual amount spent is over
$52,000 and the estimated budget request for next year, between the two departments, is $38,000. Mr.
Samples stated that people do make mistakes but it does tend to a Iress credibility issues when it comes
to a “serious, sit down, put a budget together” because w sct that the Police and Fire
Departments use the greatest amount of fuel in town, either ther
sure which it would be. Mr. Christenson stated that he wo
Mr. Samples stated that this is a 20 percent reduction in
categories had been reduced and this is a part of the zero
he did not have the figures in front of him to give him an exa
he could tell Mr. Christenson was that the fuel cost for the De
$44,000 and it is a little more that $8,000 for the Fire Depﬁ%tment‘s ‘
comes to $52,000 and what is budgeted in Police for next year is $24,0
budgeted for Fire is $14,000. Mr. Samples stated that it.does not match does not make sense.
Mayor Hyman stated that there is probably a mistake & ill be two rear S0 any corrections
necessary could be made. Mr. Christenson thanked Mr. Samy bringing itito his attention. Mr.
Samples added that his point is that he wished safmie +the numbers more closely. Mr.
Samples added that it was

d Fire use the most.
that each of their
tenson.added that
ded that what
1 umbers is
you add them together it
nd what Mr. Packard has

imes and that he failed to pick
ave, or somebody missed it is

up an important category of real costs, wh
what he was referring to. Mayor Hyman :

dail |
$32,000 request for radio upgra
Mr. Christenson reported th
has caused th
Christenson st

‘ blic safety
jybacking off a contract, which was already put in place with
required by the government to pay the biggest amount of

on to this rebanding proce
ble unit and $800 per mob would be the same as last year, it is basically a carryover.

n how many years he thought this upgrade would last. Mr.
4 and that the Federal Government has required Sprint and
they have acquired all the radio space and it is because of them
ade a motion to approve the $32,000 in the budget for the radio
upgrades. Mr. Martin seconde _ otion. Mr. Samples stated that the decision paper indicates that
Horry County plans on purchasing these radios in the upcoming fiscal year and asked if this is correct,
that there is no certain time frame and Mr. Christenson stated that there was not. Mr. Samples asked if
Mr. Christenson could advise Council as to when Horry County actually purchases it so that in the event
there is an asset it could be reapplied elsewhere. Mr. Christenson agreed to notify Council. Mr. Truett
asked for confirmation for the public on the figures that indicate the cost to the town to be $180,000 if the
town did not piggyback with the County. Mr. Christenson confirmed this number adding that it would need
to be done or the town would have radios that did not work. All voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

that this had to be done. M




Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 3

4ai2
There was discussion again regarding the hybrid vehicle in that the cost would be $33,000 as opposed to
what was originally estimated to be $30,000 and that there needed to be a decision on it. Mayor Hyman
commented that this is why he previously asked if this was for information only. Mr. Christenson stated
that the brochure was for information only but there was a decision paper for $32,000 but it would need to
be for $33,000 for the hybrid. Mr. Martin made a motion to approve the Public Safety request for $33,000
for a hybrid patrol SUV. Ms. Tuttle seconded the motion. Ms. Hiatt asked if Mr. Christenson had done
any research on customer complaints on the hybrid because she ! ere are many comments
on the hybrids both pros and cons. Mr. Christenson responded s cons right now, as far as
law enforcement goes, is that they are not well suited for a icle because of the starting
and stopping issue and because of the voltage pulling off t ios but in a supervisory
capacity it should be a good choice. Ms. Hiatt stated that rch on the different
makes and was just curious to know if Mr. Christenson
stated that these vehicles could be used in municipalities in
code enforcement and the building department could use the
just have to see how this one does but he expects it should dt
have the high-speed pursuits as they do in larger communities. Mr.
New York is ordering another 1,00 of these hybrid vehicles:i

have found that the regenerative braking which
braking system; the brake pads have lasted longe

the budget retreat if we could get
‘to have one. Mayor Hyman and

hing new. Mr. Christenson stated that
epartment that was put into effect prior to his arrival. It
ew one would go on. Mr. Samples asked if all of
apital replacement plan. it was determined that
lan. Mayor Hyman stated that some of the

equipment is les stated that there is still a plan replacement and there is a
$44,000 it later, and he added that this certainly belongs on the capital
equipment ificant enough that it should be there. All voted in favor.

stated that he ha
is being increased th
was for. Mr. Booth stated
stated that he questioned th
personnel costs. Mayor Hymai
department they could discuss it

asked if we were increasing staff. It was confirmed that staff

Mr. Samples asked what the 10 percent personnel increase
s the salary increases and the Holiday bonus. Mr. Samples
t increase in finance and the 19 percent increase in the court
d Mr. Samples to keep a note of these and when they got to the
se the Police Department was currently being discussed.

Public Works

Mr. Booth reported that there is a 10 percent overall increase in the budget; last year there was a 3
percent decrease and this year a 10 percent increase.

4aii1

Mr. Booth presented the side mower assembly decision paper. Mr. Booth stated that it is a $44,000 item
and it is somewhat required by our Phase Il stormwater permit in that we can no longer go in and clean
out the ditches as we had done before, they now have to be mowed as opposed to digging them out. Mr.



Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 4

Booth stated that this assembly would go onto a mower that is being purchased through A-Tax and it
could also be used to trim trees. Mayor Hyman asked for a motion. Ms. Tuttle asked if this was similar to
a bush hog. Mr. Booth stated that it works similarly to the mower that we already have except it is more
expensive and it has different attachments. Ms. Tuttle stated that this sounds like it works better than the
bush hog because the bush hog is very intrusive and added that she agrees with this method. Mr. Truett
stated that from the DHEC standpoint dealing with stormwater this process allows the vegetation to filter
impurities first versus cleaning out mud. Mr. Truett asked if the town had any other equipment that could
do this and Mr. Booth answered that it does not but it does replace the mower that has a head but that
mower can not do what this new one does. Mr. Samples approved ase of the mower assembly.
Mr. Truett seconded the motion. All voted in favor. MOTION:CA

4aii2
Mr. Booth presented the decision paper to put $100,000 i
to get some funds from CTC and look into other avenues
be looking into getting an enhancement grant for the downt
like to budget $100,000 for the sidewalks and then they pla
money as they can get. Mayor Hyman stated that there is already mo
if this was an additional amount being requested. Mr. Booth stated th
we would put the money back into the budget if we get.grants.

ide for sidewalks and asked
d to budget this and then
an.added that this is an

: yudget for sidewalks.
ere going ttohfbe done. Mr. Booth

Mayor

¥

g down 5" Avenues and then a
t to look at the east side of
be dangerous since it is a
ére was $250,000 proposed

new plan would be put into place to continue.
Poplar: he has seen many people walking over

for sidewalks and asked what the discrep tated that this number was for
sidewalks and roads and it was now beirig br K isi rs. There was some additional
discussion on these numbers and Ms. T in-house or contracted out. Mr.
Booth answered that it would be ¢ . . Try e a recommendation that if other

locations where sidewalks are found ys be added in and the budget could
be amended. All voted i

4aii3
Mr. Booth stated
of work has bg

‘ for street paving. Mr. Booth stated that a lot
ind they w eed to take a harder look at the north end to
e paved. Mr. Booth stated that he believes that the town
) for streets and then it could concentrate on maintenance
ould last 20 years. Mayor Hyman added that the roads
ce ¥ to 3/8 and now they resurface 1 % inches so the

the motion. All v

4aii4
Mr. Booth stated that Count ceive the lake dredging bids at the meeting the following night
adding that the contractor that is. y recommended was the lowest bidder and he would be doing the
project without bags. Mr. Booth stated that he had spoken to some people who used the bag process
and he was told that they tend to break and you are left behind with a mess. Mr. Booth stated that this
contractor would be dewatering it and then taking it out in dump trucks. Mayor Hyman asked how many
lakes this $485,000 would cover and Mr. Booth answered 4. Mr. Booth stated that they are having
trouble getting into one of the lakes so they would only being doing 4 to start with. Mr. Samples made a
motion to approve adding the $485,000 to the budget for the lake dredging project. Mr. Martin seconded
the motion. All voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.




Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 5

4aiib
Mr. Booth presented the underground utility decision paper for $35,000. Mr. Booth stated that the cost for
putting in the cable and the phone service was not considered previously when calculating the budget
and the town needs to pay for this so it needs to be added. Mayor Hyman asked what fund it would come
out of. Mr. Booth answered that it would come out of Public Works. Mr. Truett asked why it would not
come out of the underground utility fund and Mr. Booth answered that this fund is only for electricity, it will
not pay for anything else. Mayor Hyman asked if we could get the phone company or the cable company
to cover this. Mr. Booth stated that they could try. Mr. Samples asked if HTC would do it. Mr. Booth
stated that HTC is trying to get the franchise and they might. Mr. s les stated that this might be the
leverage to move Time Warner. There was some discussion a th stated that this may be
difficult to do, but he will talk to HTC about covering this d that Horry telephone is
primarily in the south end and this could be a perfect fit;. ited that once they do the
underground wiring and we remove the poles then whe 9o since these are
Santee Cooper poles. Mr. Booth stated that he believes Mr. Booth added
that if they can get someone else to pay this then they certaint , / 0 but we
need to put it in just in case it doesn’t work out for some reaso ' the general fund
and added that she would like to see the other avenues explore
Time Warner and Verizon. Mr. Martin stated that he believes that A-

apply for Seaside Drive
, approve the $35,000
for the underground wiring project. Mr. Truett seconde ; . Mr. Samples. asked if we have
advised the homeowners that this is coming. Mr. Bootr ‘ they have and they also had public

| for ' e residents were going to have to
tr town would be covering

Martin added that Santee Cooper already had the fs to they had contacted the residents
and they were given the easements. All v i '

en discussed several times. Mr.
nd if she would like to add it then
e is also a combination leaf vacuum/street sweeper that
iht that it was discussed at the budget workshop back in
e did not think there was that much of an interest at

Booth answered that it was not but theéj'
it could be added. Mr. Booth stated t
works well. Mayor Hym

need some infor
Booth was goi

to contact Georgeto
h Mr. Kirk leaving
. Ms. Tuttle asked about
ment for all of the stree

id bring baeck some information. Mr. Booth stated that he
ings may have been forgotten. Mr. Booth stated that he
reet light expenditures of $51,000 and Mr. Booth stated
in town. Mr. Samples stated that he could not help but
1 % full time employees. Mr. Booth stated that one was
on-departmental it looks like we are picking up two people.
be there and what he did was he took out the custodial
self, which is non-departmental at this point. Mr. Samples
aced somewhere else. Mr. Booth stated we would need to
establish a facilities departmen mples stated that he thought this should all be Public Works. Mr.
Booth stated that in most tow s a facilities department and they do the maintenance and the
cleaning on the buildings and it is“not part of Public Works. Mr. Samples stated that 1 %2 was lost in
Public Works and 2 were picked up in Non-Departmental and asked if this was a net increase regarding
staffing. Mr. Booth took a few minutes to try to conclude the difference. There was additional discussion
regarding the staffing difference and it was determined that the differences listed are from the
presentation in October. Mr. Martin stated that hew would like to make a suggestion in that when staff is
changed from one area to another area if this change could be presented in an overview chart that would
help. There was additional discussion regarding changes to an adopted budget as opposed to a drafted
budget. Ms. Tuttle asked if any personnel positions have changed since October; she asked if any have
been added. Mr. Booth stated that some part time people were added to take care of the Census. Mr.

maintenance. M
Mr. Booth state

stated that he would prefe



Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 6

Samples pointed out that an admin person was added and Mr. Booth questioned what that could be and
then recalled that he added an admin person to assist the office and that individual would sit where Ms.
Lewis currently sits and Ms. Lewis would move upstairs. Mr. Samples stated that a new position was
never discussed and Ms. Tuttie agreed. Mr. Booth stated that he could do a decision paper on this. Mr.
Samples and Ms. Tuttle made comments regarding the actual presentation of the budget and how it is
was not clear as to what changes were made. Mr. Truett wanted to confirm that the Mr. Booth was not
planning on hiring a Recreations Director and Mr. Booth stated that he was not. Mr. Truett added that he
agrees that the town does not need one.

Building. Planning & Zoning
4iii1

Ms. Donevant stated that the pass through fee is not work
up as an issue paper at a future meeting. Ms. Donevan
certifying their own design and this is not how it should
certified through DHEC as a stormwater inspector so the
Earthworks. Ms. Donevant stated that they had a flat fee sch
we now need to take care of her time and the town can have
stated that she would bring the fee schedule and a copy of the contrac
stated that she is now adding money into the budget b ;

of and Ms. Donevant stated that it would come out
Truett made a motion _to approve the addition of
seconded the motion. Mr. Martin told Ms. Don
certifying their own design. Ms. Donevant stated
of it to have Earthworks or Nelson review some
items that needed to be addressed. Mr. Maitin th
added that there was a comment made that some of the
voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Mayor Hyman stated that Council wo udget workshop and a public hearing

on the budget.

wo readings o

Recreation

ccessful with the County as he anticipated but he is now
y be willing to help get more funds for Surfside. Mr. Booth
ent needs to be replaced and is requesting to put $18,000
ed that the rafters would also need to be replaced. Mr.
udget for the roof. Ms. Hiatt seconded the motion. Ms.
r. Booth stated that it would; everything over $5,000 goes

oof of the Recreation De
it for the repair. It was con

out for bid. All v

4aiv2
$8,000 for a Gator. Mr. Samg "a motion to approve the addition of $8,000 to the budget for a
Gator. Ms. Hiatt seconded the Il voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Administrative

davi

Mr. Booth presented the Wellness Program decision paper adding that reducing our rate helps fund it.
This will also include Council and volunteers as well. Mr. Booth stated that the individual must use it at
least once a week and they would have to pay 25 percent of the cost. Mr. Booth stated that the individual
could choose whatever gym they want. Mayor Hyman asked Mr. Booth if he knew how many people
were interested in doing this and Mr. Booth answered that many have said they would do it but he is
estimating around 20 people would actually join. The town would subsidize these costs. Mr. Truett asked



Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 7

if there was a minimum participation amount in order for our rates to go down. Mr. Booth answered that
the town needs to have an active program. Mr. Truett agreed that it was a good idea. Mr. Martin
suggested that Mr. Booth check with the town attorney to make sure that this would not count as other
compensation and Mr. Booth stated that he had checked and it is not other compensation because the
individual is paying a portion; it is not direct compensation. Mr. Martin added that he thinks it is a great
idea for the town employees. The maximum cost for the first year would be $7,000. Mr. Martin made a
motion to add the Wellness Program cost not to exceed $7,000 to the budget. Ms. Tuttle seconded the
motion. All voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED. :

4av2
Mr. Booth stated that the next issue paper is for Council to a
for the employees. Mr. Samples stated that there is alsc
range was between the steps. Mr. Booth stated that it is &
can get 4 percent, most are in the 2 percent range. It w
merit raise and a 2% cost of living then they would be getti
motion to approve the 2 % cost of living increase. Mr. Truett s
it is already listed in the budget. All voted in favor. MOTION ,, R
regarding the budget, which showed a gas allowance for the tow
discussion. It was confirmed that the gas cost was for the.admin car.

d asked what the percentage
than % the workforce

he motion. irmed that
Mr. Samples a question
istrator. There was some

4av3 ,
Mr. Booth explained that the ductwork and the H
estimated amount to add into the budget is $27,000. Mr. Boot
the town hall had any major renovation so it was a
the replacement of one HVAC unit per year, whi .
motion to add $27,000 for HVAC and ductwork to the bu
voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

need to be worked on. The
vould be quite awhile before
ixed. This cost also includes
ements. Mr. Truett made a
les seconded the motion. All

4av4 .
Mr. Booth reported that the current se
the cost for

years old and will need to be replaced. Mr. Martin made a
ver to the budget. Ms. Hiatt seconded the motion. Mr.

w server is installed it comes with new software.
do better in pricing than $15,000. Mr. Samples

y approved. Mr. Booth stated that one of the items A-Tax
nce Mr. Christenson began getting pricing and found they
would be more than

Hospitality ,
Mr. Booth stated that most of the

4ci '
$50,000 is being put in the budget for beautification of the town. Mr. Truett asked if we were going to
design the improvements ourself and Mr. Booth answered that we would be going out to the universities
and have the classes help us to design. Ms. Hiatt made a motion to approve adding $50,000 to the
budget for beautification. Mr. Truett seconded the motion. All voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED. Mr.
Martin had a question regarding the parking signs and meter revenues being listed in Hospitality. Mr.
Booth stated that the funds remain there but the function does not. This is a dedicated fund. Mr.
Samples added that Hospitality appears to have more funds in it than it actually does because some of it
is dedicated. Mr. Booth stated that we could always make a separate fund to show the dedicated money.

icated funds are currently in hospitality.




Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 8

4di.

Capltal Projects-Stormwater — 5 mils
Mayor Hyman stated that a sunset clause for the stormwater 5 mils was put on five years ago and asked
if it continues would it need to be moved to stormwater maintenance or could it stay where it is. Mr. Booth
stated that it could be done either way and that the town is not really finished with the capital improvement
in stormwater. Mr. Booth reported that he brought this up to the Stormwater Committee and they agreed
to continue with the stormwater projects and that it would be up to the Council on how the town would pay
for these projects. Mr. Booth stated that during his audit with DHEC and OCRM it came up that the
permit requires there be a funding source for stormwater. The tow have an impact fee or it
could continue with the 5 mils, either is acceptable in the p its. Towns no longer have a
choice; they must have funding set for these projects. Mayor ted that the first stormwater
project the town had back in the 1980’s was not follow: f
mistake and added that once you do something you need
stated that his recommendation would be that once the st
see maintenance continued. Mr. Martin stated that it could
and improvements. Mr. Booth agreed. Ms. Tuttle added
labeled stormwater fee would be misleading. Mr. Booth stated that la
the State when you are dealing with increasing property tax. Mr. Samples
stormwater; it is water quality and projects. it was confirmed

would be approximately $238,000 per year. Mr. Booths
a pretty good size project w:th this money adding th
to be addressed and the 5" Avenue swash need
projects these funds would be used for and Mr.
there is another phase that needs to be address

ce. Mayor Hyman
. he would like to

it fee might be too vague for
d that it is more than just

. Ms. Tdttle questioned what
Basin is almost finished but

stated that there are also some pocket areas in ‘ to' be corrected as well. Ms.
Tuttle stated that she would like to hear spegifics on how thi money is to be used. Mr. Booth stated that
currently the town has enough stormwate ncluding the swash. Mr Booth
added that there are also problems on at there was a problem on 13"

urt and saw that there were issues
Mr. Booth stated that at the end of

Avenue. Mayor Hyman stated that hé
there as well so this stormwater and

the next five years the town should pr ove towards a stormwater impact fee as all of the other
communities and ¢ : L now:it would be recommended to continue with what the
town is currently Ms Sl " lived on 13" North for 36 years and there has
never been a wa i¢ Mr. Samples made a motion to continue the 5

mils_dedicated r use in improvement and maintenance. Mr.
Truett secopn z ion. r. MOTION CARRIED. It was confirmed that it still would
remain a dedi

Mr. Sample on, which is an enterprise fund and his understanding is

that an enterprise
but it should not lo:
used to replace the
amount of money has
reduced so his question is wh

e replaced next year. Mr. Samples stated that a significant
pital equipment in the last two years and staff has been
jected expenses are not going down. Mayor Hyman asked for a
line item example. Mr. Sample nted out that in the latest CAFR the expenses were listed as
approximately $966,000 and in sanitation portion of the budget projected for next year it was
confirmed by Ms. Hursey was approximately $966,354. Mr. Samples added that these numbers are very
close and added that the town has made a tremendous investment in capital equipment and our
expenses are remaining the same and he does not understand how that could be. Mr. Samples
suggested that the budget should be looked at again. Mr. Booth stated that he would do a detailed
analysis and look it over. Mayor Hyman asked if Mr. Booth could distribute this to all councilmembers.
Mr. Samples added that if we could cut the rates for the residents then we should cut the rates. Ms. Hiatt
stated that a year ago they were told that the rates would need to be increased. Mr. Samples stated that
the revenue has increased but the expenses have not declined. Ms. Hiatt added that the rates have



Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 9

remained the same rather than having increased. Mr. Booth stated that the adopted budget for last year
was $1,069,000 and they are asking for $926,000 for next year and Mr. Samples stated that he is
comparing it to the latest audited expenses. Mr. Booth stated that in this fund we also have to take
depreciation and it is different than the general fund. Mr. Samples stated that he fully understands that
and added that the budget includes a depreciation line and so does the capital expenditures. Mr. Booth
stated that he would do a detailed analysis and Mr. Samples stated that when he does he would see what
he is referring to. Mr. Samples stated that the proposed budget includes increases in most of the
departments and Ms. Hursey stated that the increases include the, additional pay increase approved by
council and Mr. Samples stated that there will also be given add metit and cost of living for the
following year. Ms. Hursey stated that the increase in sal in ' nent partially included the
increase in her salary because of the added responsibility s the Finance Director left.
Mr. Samples stated that this Council then has been very g .

to the employees so there should be no problem in getting
the turnover has also been reduced. Mayor Hyman state
up to par with the rest of the area and finally this year they
brought them up some but not what it should have been
noticeable in this budget year. Mr. Samples asked to be pro§§1ded wit
Mr. Booth stated that there was a new one which Council recently pa

Booth added that
ing toibring staff
- the employees; it
ijs why the incregse was more

- updated compensation table.

that we are not but we are not as large either.
balance the budget. Mr. Booth answered no and :
down a little but on the other side the town is spet
some of the reserve was put aside for stormwat
almost a years worth of reserves. Mr. Samples s;

architect. Mr. Booth stated that council h moved fo i on doing any of these items so
they have not been put in the budge amples stat | the October budget retreat Mr.
Booth made a statement to the effec] need to main fon dollars in reserves and asked if

Mr. Booth stands by this statement a
19 feet above mean sea level and not below sea

t storm surges are 24 feet though.

aints just‘a couple of observations. That side mower,
ter workshops that Clemson has put on and the one thing

you brought up Ms.
concern about' af vac on the south e
to a few people Ia
cameras than jus )
maintenance in those ca

some kind of general mainte

n there is on the north end I've had the opportunity to talk
rked for an agency probably had more dealings with TV
sould think of. Installation, moderately expensive but the

think that's going to, without looking at the contract, is probably
going to be yeah, they're still oi le and yeah they are in focus but once you get into an hourly rate
of maintaining these cameras and we didn’t have to deal with salt water. | think you're going to get into
something that's really a bag of worms. We could do better with more police officers that are doing a
good job on the street and be 24/7. The landscape, Mr. Samples and | have talked about this numerous
times, | hope we hold the seat to the fire and get professionals before you go tearing anything up, let's get
some plans, some review plans so we have something different and not the same old thing different color.

Jackie Donevant thanked council for the pay increases and added how much all of the employees
appreciate everything council has done. Mr. Samples said “You're welcome” and Mr. Truett added
“Thank you.”



Budget Workshop Meeting
2/25/08
Page 10

ADJOURNMENT
There were no further comments from council. Mr. Truett moved to adjourn the budget workshop meeting
at 6:43 P.M. Mr. Martin seconded. All present voted in favor. MOTION CARRIED.

Approved: March 10, 2008

Roy Hyman, Jr., I

Rebecca J. Hiatt, Town Council Joseph P. Mar

Douglas F. Samples, Town Council ywn Council

James S. Truett, Mayor Pro Tem

n accordance with FO!A, meeting notice
and interested partie rrplete list is on file in the clerk’s office. The
bers and in the town Hall reception area. Meeting notice was also

Clerk’s Note: This document constitutes minute
and the agenda were faxed and/or emailed to lg
agenda was posted on bulletin boards outside ¢
posted on the town marquee.



